Sales & Marketing

Bulletin [ H GREENHECK

TO: All Greenheck Representatives

FROM: Scott Mattmiller S
General Manager, Axial Inline HVLS "-‘»@,

DATE: October 30, 2023 A

SUBJECT: Axial, Inline and HVLS Lead Times

We are excited to announce improved lead times and available stock inventory to better serve you and
your customers’ needs.

Improved Lead Times
Commonly selected Axial, Inline, and HVLS products are now available with improved
lead times. These products include:

* SQ Mixed Flow Fans — 4 Weeks

* New KSQ Mixed Flow Fans — 9 weeks

« BSAQ Inline Fans — 4 Weeks

* NewBAER (24-48 inch) Sidewall Fans — 4 Weeks

* FGI/FGR Gravity Fabrahoods— 6 Weeks

» Axial Sidewall and Hooded Rooftop Fans without
Mounted Dampers — 4 Weeks Ve

* Axial Sidewall and Hooded Rooftop Fans with |
Mounted Dampers — 6 Weeks

* Axial Upblast Exhaust Fans — 4 Weeks

e Overhead HVLS Fans (Sizes 8-24 foot) — 3 Weeks

We Have Stock!
Commonly configured Axial Upblast, SQ, and HVLS products are in stock.
These products include select configurations of the following models:

«  RBUMO-2L48, RBUMO-3L60, RBU-2L48

+ SQ-70/80/90/95/100/120-VG — SQ Mixed Flow Coming Soon!
+ DS-3-16, DS-3-20, DS-3-24
+ DS-6-16, DS-6-20, DS-6-24

Thank you for your support.
Refer to the My Account > Order Management > Lead Times site for real-time updates to all Greenheck

product lead times. For additional support and information, please contact the Axial Inline HVLS
support team at 1-800-984-8713, or email aifans@greenheck.com.



